5/16/23, 10:01 AM Arlington Central School District Mail - FW: NYS Ed Law 2D Vendor Agreement from ACSD

you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message or any attachments. Please delete this
message and any attachments and notify the sender by return email or by the number listed above.

From: Support [mailto:privacy@duolingotest.zendesk.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 5:16 PM

To: Jodene Panessa <jpanessa@acsdny.org>

Subject: Re: NYS Ed Law 2D Vendor Agreement from ACSD

WARNING:[External Sender] This message came from an external sender. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking on links.

# #- Please type your reply above this line -##

Abby:
Hello,

I'm afraid we're not able to sign or agree to school data privacy requirements. We take the data privacy of our
learners very seriously, and each Duolingo learner (or their parent/guardian) is entirely in charge of their account
and their data. This means we're not able to give educational authorities rights over that data. For more
information on our privacy policy please visit: https://www.duolingo.com/privacy

This might be something we build into the product in the distant future, but it’s not something we can do right
now.

Thanks,

Abby | Duolingo Plus Support

Jodene Panessa:

NYS Ed Law 2D Vendor Agreement from ACSD
Arlington Central School District

MELISSA ERLEBACHER, Data Protection Officer
CAO | 144 Todd Hill Road | LaGrangeville, NY 12540
June 24, 2021

To Duolingo Inc.,

Arlington Central School District’s Apps Vetting committee has received a request to use your product, Duolingo,
for the 2021-22 school year.

In order to approve this app and determine it is compliant and meets NYS Ed Law 2D Part 121 security
requirements, we need your firm to sign and return the attached Vendor Privacy Agreement.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Forward the signed agreement to jpanessa@acsdny.org.
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